
Attachment ‘C’ 
 

 
From: Mejorado, Terri <tmejorado@fresnocountyca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 1:47 PM 
To: jjansons <jjansons@cityofkerman.org>; Wilkins, Steve (Kerman PD) <Steve.Wilkins@fcle.org>; Wil 
Barcoma (wil.barcoma@cityofkerman.org) <wil.barcoma@cityofkerman.org>;  
Cc: Davis, David (cof) <dadavis@fresnocountyca.gov>; Passmore, Jason (cof) 
<jpassmore@fresnocountyca.gov>; Ryan Essepian <ryan.essepian@caloes.ca.gov> 
Subject: Adoption of Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 

 
Good Afternoon, 
 
We are pleased to inform you that the Fresno County Board of Supervisors has officially 
signed the resolution to adopt the Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP) as presented. 
With the County’s adoption now complete, the LHMP is ready for your jurisdiction’s 
formal adoption. 
As a participating jurisdiction, your adoption of the plan is a critical final step to ensure 
continued eligibility for FEMA hazard mitigation funding and to demonstrate a shared 
commitment to disaster preparedness and resilience across our region. 
 
Please place the LHMP adoption on your governing board's upcoming agenda. Once 
adopted, we kindly request a copy of your signed resolution for our records. 
 
Thank you for your continued partnership in building a safer and more resilient Fresno 
County. 
 
Terri 
 
 

 

Terri Mejorado, MBA, CEM, CA-PEM 

Emergency Manager 
Fresno County OES 
 

O: 559.600.4065   

M: 559.284.2532 
tmejorado@fresnocountyca.gov 
 

1221 Fulton Street 

Fresno, CA 93721 
 

www.fresnocountyca.gov 

 

“Lets go be awesome together” 

               -Jamie Martin 
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